

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M (3-93-02)

TO: S/F OCD, BLM FARMINGTON, OPERATOR, PI, DWIGHT'S, API

FROM: Frank T. Chavez, District III Supervisor

SUBJECT: Assignment of API Numbers to Old Wells

DATE: February 12, 1993

A research of all records available show that this well has not been assigned an API number. We are, therefore, assigning the following number to this well to be used for all reporting purposes.

<u>API NUMBER</u>	30-043-20887	30-043-20888
<u>WELL</u>	S San Luis Water Well #1	Loma #2
<u>LOCATION</u>	1224/N, 968/E, A-33-18N-03W	2310/S, 890/E, I-18-17N-04W
<u>OPERATOR</u>	Noel Reynolds	El Pamco Inc
<u>COUNTY</u>	Sandoval	Sandoval
 <u>API NUMBER</u>	 30-043-20889	 30-043-20890
 <u>WELL</u>	 Loma #1	 Water Well #1
 <u>LOCATION</u>	 660/S, 2310/E, O-18-17N-04W	 1190/S, 660/W, M-14-19N-03W
 <u>OPERATOR</u>	 El Pamco Inc	 Merrion O&G Corp
 <u>COUNTY</u>	 Sandoval	 Sandoval

NM Oil Conservation Division
District III